
 

 

 
 

 
 

 
 

          CITY OF TUKWILA 

PLANNING COMMISSION (PC)  

AGENDA 

    JULY 28, 2022 - 6:30 PM 

 

To Participate in the Virtual Meeting at 6:30 pm: 

By Phone: Dial +1 253-292-9750, 779 253 241#   Access  

Online: To join this meeting virtually please click on Planning Commission on the 7/28/22 calendar  

  date at the events page located at https://www.tukwilawa.gov/events/ 

 

To attend in-person, please join us by 6:15 pm: 

Tukwila Justice Center, 15005 Tukwila International Blvd, Tukwila, WA 98188 

 

FOR TECHNICAL SUPPORT DURING THE MEETING YOU MAY CALL 1-206-433-7155 
 

I. Call to order 

II. Attendance 

III. Adopt 6/23/22 Minutes 

IV. Discussion/Input on the City’s Economic Development Plan – Derek Speck 

 

  PUBLIC HEARING 
 

V. CASE NUMBER:  L22-0078 - Comprehensive Plan Zoning Code Amendments 

PURPOSE:    Consider amendments to streamline permit processes related to  

Zoning Code text amendments and make recommendations to the  

City Council for review and adoption.  

 

VI. Director’s report  
VII.    Adjourn 

 

 

 

CHAIR KAREN SIMMONS; VICE-CHAIR APNEET SIDHU, COMMISSIONERS 

LOUSIE STRANDER, DENNIS MARTINEZ, SHARON MANN, ALEXANDRIA 

TEAGUE, AND MARTIN PROBST 

tel:+12532929750,,779253241# 
https://www.tukwilawa.gov/events/




 

 

CITY OF TUKWILA 

PLANNING COMMISSION (PC) 

PUBLIC HEARING 

MINUTES 
  
Date:  June 23, 2022   
Time:  6:30 PM  
Location: Virtual meeting via Microsoft Teams - public in-person attendance was an option at the 

Tukwila Justice Center, 15005 Tukwila International Blvd, Tukwila, WA 98188 
 
Protocol: Nancy Eklund, American Institute of Certified Planners (AICP), Long Range Planning 

Manager, Department of Community Development (DCD) explained the protocol for 
the virtual meeting as well as public hearing procedures. 

 
The PC Secretary took roll call. 
 
Present: Chair Karen Simmons; Vice Chair Apneet Sidhu; Commissioners  
  Louise Strander, Sharon Mann, Dennis Martinez, and Alexandria Teague 
 
Vice Chair Sidhu had to leave the meeting at 6:50 pm.  
 
Staff:  Director Nora Gierloff, AICP, DCD; Long Range Planning Manager Nancy Eklund, 

AICP, DCD; Finance Deputy Director Tony Cullerton; Community Engagement 
Manager Niesha Fort-Brooks; and PC Secretary Wynetta Bivens   

 
Chair Simmons called the meeting to order. 
 
Adopt   
Minutes: Commissioner Mann moved to adopt the 04/28/22 minutes. Vice Chair Sidhu 

seconded the motion. Motion passed. 
 

Commissioner Mann moved to adopt the 5/26/22 minutes, as noted, that upon review 
of the recording the minutes were correct as submitted. Commissioner Martinez 
seconded the motion. Motion passed. 

 
Written Public Comments 
Nancy Eklund, AICP, Long Range Planning Manager, provided an update on the newly written 
general Public Comment requirement policy per HB1329 Section 13, that requires the City to provide 
the opportunity to the public to submit written comments to City Boards and Commissions. She noted 
the timeframe and protocol for submission to the PC.  
 
No written general public comments were received for the June 23rd PC meeting. 
 
2023-2024 Biennial Budget Presentation 
Niesha Fort-Brooks, Community Engagement Manager, gave opening comments on the 2023-2024 
Biennial Budget presentation. She expressed the City Council’s (CC) and the Mayor’s interest in 
hearing what the PC’s priorities are for the 2023-2024 Biennial Budget. She invited the PC to go to the 
on-line Balancing Act tool on the City’s website to participate and provide their input. She also showed 
the Biennial Budget Community Outreach 2023-2024 video. 

1



PC Meeting 

6/23/22 

Page 2 

 

 

Tony Cullerton, Finance Deputy Director, presented on the 2023-2024 Biennial Budget and provided 

a walkthrough of the Balancing Act tool. He showed how to navigate to the Balancing Act tool link. 

He noted that the 2023-2024 Biennial Budget will be challenging because revenues are not growing at 

the rate expenses are growing. Therefore, there is a shortfall between projected 2023-2024 revenues 

compared to the projected expenses. However, RCW statutes requires that the City present a balanced 

budget. He also addressed questions from the PC. 

 

2024-2044 Comprehensive Plan Update Briefing 
Nancy Eklund, AICP, Long Range Planning Manager, DCD gave a briefing on the 2024-2044 

Comprehensive Plan Update. She provided background on the Growth Management Act (GMA), 

which requires communities to plan for population growth in the next twenty years. Plans need to be 

updated every 10 years and be consistent with GMA, regional and county policy direction and adopted 

by December 31, 2024.  

 

Following are the scope of the updates, which need to be consistent with policy guidance: 

 

1. Tukwila’s vision for growth and development consistent with Puget Sound Regional Council 

Vision 2050 and King County Countywide Planning Policies. 

2. Update housing element to address needs for more housing types and affordable options for all. 

3. Address the impacts of the legacy of discrimination. 

4. Address causes/impact of climate change and enhance the City’s resiliency. 

5. Adopt implementation strategies to ensure accountability. 

6. Update the Plan’s implementation strategies to ensure accountability. 

7. Explore opportunities to improve the format and presentation of the plan to enhance the 

document’s accessibility and utility to the Tukwila community. 

8. Employ consistent, equitable outreach to the full diversity of the City. 

 

The amendments may require new mapping and potential update of land use maps and will require 

environmental review. 

 

Biggest issues noted to address – the City has targets of 6,500 additional housing units, 15,890 new 

jobs, and providing affordable housing for all economic levels of the community, addressing how to 

incorporate “missing middle” housing into residential areas, and address the potential for displacement 

of residents and jobs, among others. 

 

There will be Community engagement with elected officials, boards and commissions, coordination 

with other City divisions, and multiple opportunities for community input.  The City will apply for 

grants and local funding to help with outreach. 

 

Next Steps: 
Go to City Council on 7/11/22 for their direction, secure potential funding, and refine the schedule.  

 

Questions were addressed from the PC.  

 

2



PC Meeting 

6/23/22 

Page 3 

 

Director’s Report 
Director Gierloff informed the PC that the CC would like to streamline processes and to come up with 

ideas on how to be more efficient.  She said that she wanted the PC to hear from her that she took the 

following three ideas to the Planning and Community Development Committee, two of which might 

affect the PC: 

1.  Consider raising the State Environmental Policy Act (SEPA) threshold - The State now allows 

double the maximum threshold the City currently has. If approved, this change would make 

things easier on staff and the applicant. 

2.  Update the process to make amendments to the Zoning Code by allowing the CC the flexibility 

to determine whether to send a code change to the PC for a recommendation or review it 

themselves. This would streamline the process for housekeeping and other minor changes. 

3.  Have administrative design review approval instead of public hearing design review - the 

current process can add 1-2 months to the approval process.  Tukwila is the only city that uses 

this hearing and approval process. The following neighboring cities, Shoreline, Bellevue, 

SeaTac, Kent, and Federal Way, all are exclusively Administrative Design Review. If 

approved, the PC would no longer serve as a Board of Architectural Review. 

  

Staff will write up the processes and take these ideas through the hearing and approval process. 

Commissioner Mann said that she thinks it’s great to look at these options and try to smooth out 

some of the bumps in the road. She thanked Director Gierloff for taking the time to try and figure 

out something that make life smoother for everyone.  

 

Commissioner Martinez moved to adjourn.  Commissioner Mann seconded the motion. 

 
Adjourned: 8:02 PM 

 

Submitted by: Wynetta Bivens  

PC Secretary 

 

 

3



4



 

 

City of Tukwila 
Allan Ekberg, Mayor 

 

INFORMATIONAL MEMORANDUM 

 
TO:   Planning Commission 
 
FROM:  Derek Speck, Economic Development Administrator 
 
DATE:  July 18, 2022 
 
SUBJECT: Economic Development Plan 
 
ISSUE 
 
The City has started to create an Economic Development Plan and staff is seeking input from the 
Planning Commission.  
 
BACKGROUND 
 
The City’s Comprehensive Plan, Strategic Plan, Zoning, Capital Improvement Plan (CIP), other 
infrastructure plans, budget, and the Parks, Recreation and Open Space (PROS) Plan provide vision 
and strategies related to economic development.  The Comprehensive Plan even includes a chapter 
on economic development.  One of the implementation strategies in the Comprehensive Plan is to 
create an economic development plan. One of the primary goals of an economic development plan is 
to ensure a strong economy and tax base for the City.  
 
Even with the many existing plans that relate to the City’s economy, creating an Economic 
Development Plan provides an opportunity to review and update the City’s vision for its economy and 
provide additional context, options, and guidance for staff and policy makers.   
 
INPUT ON THE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT PLAN 
 
We would appreciate the Committee’s input on the plan: 
 

1. What are the strengths of Tukwila’s economy? 
2. What are the weaknesses of Tukwila’s economy? 
3. What are the challenges facing Tukwila’s businesses? 
4. What are the opportunities facing Tukwila’s businesses? 
5. What are your ideas to improve Tukwila’s economy and tax revenue? 
6. What are your ideas to improve the lives of Tukwila’s residents who are working?  
7. What types of businesses would you like to see less of in Tukwila? 
8. What types of businesses would you like to see more of in Tukwila? 

 
Please share any additional thoughts with me at Derek.Speck@TukwilaWA.gov or 206-433-1832.  

5

mailto:Derek.Speck@TukwilaWA.gov


6



 

 
 

 

STAFF REPORT TO THE PLANNING COMMISSION 
Prepared July 18, 2022 

 
FILE NUMBERS:   L22-0078 Comprehensive Plan/Zoning Code Amendment 
 Exempt from SEPA per WAC 197-11-800 (19) 
  
REQUEST:   Consider amendments to streamline permit processes related to Zoning Code text 

amendments. The Planning Commission will hold a public hearing on the proposed 
amendments and make recommendations to the City Council for review and 
adoption. 

 
PUBLIC HEARING: Scheduled for July 28, 2022 
 
LOCATION: Citywide 
 
STAFF:   Nora Gierloff, DCD Director 
 
ATTACHMENT: A. Proposed Zoning Code Changes in Strikeout/Underline Format 
 
 

BACKGROUND 
 
The Department of Community Development has been struggling over the past few years to keep up 
with permit volumes and return to historical permit processing timelines. A combination of factors led to 
the backlog in development permit processing and longer review cycles including pandemic disruptions, 
high permit volumes, transfer of staff positions from Public Works to DCD, and the transition to online 
permitting. 
 
DCD has taken a variety of steps to address these issues including hiring staff, instituting procedural 
improvements, and using consultants, however there are additional opportunities for streamlining as we 
adjust to the new normal. 
 

DISCUSSION 
 

Staff is proposing code streamlining to reduce staff effort, cut down on paperwork, free up Planning 
Commission agendas, and limit the number of meetings and hearings required.  

 
Zoning Code Update Process 
Currently Tukwila’s TMC Chapter 18.80 requires that all changes to development regulations in the 
Zoning Code follow the same standards as changes to the Comprehensive Plan. This is a lengthy 
process that requires review by the Planning Commission and at least five public meetings, including 
two hearings, for even minor amendments. This means that code changes take at least 4 months to 
process, and often longer if meetings are full or cancelled due to holidays. 

7



PC Staff Report L22-0078 
Page 2 

 

Here is an outline of the existing code update process: 
 

1) Propose code change to the relevant Council Committee to forward to the PC; 
2) The PC holds a public hearing, and in some cases also a work session on the topic; 
3) Present the PC recommendation to the Council Committee to forward to COW; 
4) Present the PC and Committee recommendations to the COW and hold another public hearing; 

and 
5) Adoption of the ordinance at a regular Council meeting. 

 
This process is not required by State law and other cities allow the Council to decide whether to send a 
text amendment to the Planning Commission or address it themselves. Staff’s changes would make the 
procedures in Chapter 18.80 only apply to Comprehensive Plan amendments along with any of their 
associated Zoning Code changes. 

 
A new Chapter 18.82 is proposed that would provide separate procedures for Zoning Code text 
changes not related to a Comprehensive Plan amendment, see Attachment A. It would include: 
 

1. Application Requirements; 
2. Staff Report Contents; 
3. Review Procedures and Notice Requirements; and 
4. Council Decision Options. 

 
Allowing the Council the option to act directly on minor changes to the Zoning Code would allow greater 
flexibility and responsiveness as well as saving considerable staff time. For example, the Council could 
opt to act on straightforward housekeeping amendments without sending them to the Planning 
Commission for a recommendation. The Council would likely continue to send larger policy issues to 
the PC for a recommendation but might elect to only require one hearing on the changes instead of 
two. This would allow the Council to customize the review process for code changes to the scale and 
nature of the proposed change. As an agency action any changes to development regulations would 
continue to be subject to SEPA environmental review. 
 
In addition to creating the new Chapter above staff is suggesting some housekeeping changes to 
Chapter 18.80. These would: 
 

1. Remove references to Zoning Code text changes that do not involve a Comprehensive Plan 
amendment; 

2. Remove references to application materials that are only relevant to site-specific 
Comprehensive Plan amendments (addressed in Chapter 18.84); and 

3. Provide additional clarity on the annual docketing process required for Comprehensive Plan 
amendments. 

 
Staff is also suggesting housekeeping changes to Chapter 18.84 which covers site-specific rezones 
that require an accompanying Comprehensive Plan map change.  These would clarify that these 
changes may only be considered and adopted once a year in conformance with the Growth 
Management Act limitation on amendments to Comprehensive Plans. 
 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
 
Hold the public hearing on the proposed code amendments, review the amendments, and forward the 
language as proposed or amended to the City Council for review and adoption.  

8



Proposed Changes to TMC 18.80, 18.82, 18.84 

 

CHAPTER 18.80  

AMENDMENTS TO THE COMPREHENSIVE PLAN AND DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS  

18.80.010 Application  

Any interested person (including applicants, residents,citizens, Tukwila Planning Commission, 

City staff and officials, and staff of other agencies) may submit an application for an text 

amendment to  either the Comprehensive Plan or the development regulations to the 

Department of Community Development. Such applications, except site specific rezones along 

with the underlying Comprehensive Plan map change, are for legislative decisions and are not 

subject to the requirements or procedures set forth in TMC Chapters 18.104 to 18.116. In 

addition to the requirements of TMC Section 18.80.015, tThe application shall specify, in a 

format established by the Department:  

1. A detailed statement of what is proposed and why;  

2. A statement of the anticipated impacts of the change, including the geographic area 

affected and the issues presented by the proposed change;  

3. An explanation of why the current Comprehensive Plan or development regulations 

are deficient or should not continue in effect;  

4. A statement of how the proposed amendment complies with and promotes the goals 

and specific requirements of the Growth Management Act;  

5. A statement of how the proposed amendment complies with applicable Countywide 

Planning Policies;  

6. A statement of what changes, if any, would be required in functional plans (i.e., the 

City's water, sewer, storm water or shoreline plans) if the proposed amendment is 

adopted;  

7. A statement of what capital improvements, if any, would be needed to support the 

proposed change, and how the proposed change will affect the capital facilities plans of 

the City; and  

8. A statement of what other changes, if any, are required in other City codes, plans or 

regulations to implement the proposed change.  

 

18.80.015 Documents to be Submitted with Application  

A. Applications for amendments to the Comprehensive Plan or development regulations shall provide 

the following documents in such quantities as are specified by the Department:  

1. An application form provided by the Department.  

9

Wynetta
Text Box
ATTACHMENT A



2. King County Assessor's map(s) which show the location of each property within 300 feet of 

the property that is the subject of the proposed amendment.  

3. Two sets of mailing labels for all property owners and occupants (businesses and residents), 

including tenants in multiple occupancy structures, within 300 feet of the subject property, or 

pay a fee to the City for generating mailing labels.  

4. A vicinity map showing the location of the site.  

5. A surrounding area map showing Comprehensive Plan designations, zoning designations, 

shoreline designations, if applicable, and existing land uses within a 1,000-foot radius from the 

site's property lines.  

6. A site plan, including such details as may be required by the Department.  

7. A landscaping plan, including such details as may be required by the Department.  

8. Building elevations of proposed structures, including such details as may be required by the 

Department.  

9. Such photomaterial transfer or photostat of the maps, site plan and building elevation, 

including such details as may be required by the Department.  

10. Such other information as the applicant determines may be helpful in evaluating the 

proposal, including color renderings, economic analyses, photos, or material sample boards.  

B. The Department shall have the authority to waive any of the requirements of this section for 

proposed amendments that are not site specific or when, in the Department's discretion, such 

information is not relevant or would not be useful to consideration of the proposed amendment.  

 

18.80.020 Comprehensive Plan Amendment Docket  

A. Purpose. The purpose of this section is to establish procedures, pursuant to RCW 36.70A, for 

the review and amendment of the Comprehensive Plan and implementing development 

regulations. The Department shall maintain a docket of all proposed changes to the 

Comprehensive Plan and development regulations that are submitted.  

1. The Growth Management Act, RCW 36.70A, provides that Comprehensive 

Plan amendments be considered no more than once a year with limited exceptions. The 

Growth Management Act further provides that all proposals shall be considered by the 

governing body concurrently so the cumulative effect of the various proposals can be 

ascertained. 

2. The Annual Comprehensive Amendment Review Docket (“Annual Review Docket”) 

will establish the annual list of proposed Comprehensive Plan amendments and related 

development regulations that the City Council determines should be included for review 

and consideration for any given year. 

3. Placement of an amendment request on the Annual Review Docket does not mean 

the amendment request will be approved by the City Council. 

10



B. If either the Department or the Council determines that a proposed change ismay be an 

emergency, the Department shall prepare the staff report described below and forward the 

proposed change to the Council for immediate consideration, subject to the procedural 

requirements for consideration of amendments. An emergency amendment is a proposed 

change or revision that necessitates expeditious action to address one or more of the following 

criteria:  

1. Preserve the health, safety, or welfare of the public.  

2. Support the social, economic, or environmental wellbeing of the City.  

3. Address the absence of adequate and available public facilities or services. 

4. Respond to decisions by the Central Puget Sound Growth Management Hearings 

Board, the state or federal courts, or actions of a state agency or the legislature.  

CB. Non-emergency changes shall be compiled and submitted to the Council for review on an 

annual basis in March so that cumulative effects of the proposals can be determined. Proposed 

changes received by the Department after January 1 of any year shall be held over for the 

following year's review, unless the Council or the Department determines the proposed change 

ismay be an emergency.  

 

18.80.030 Notice and Comment  

The docket of proposed changes shall be posted in the offices of the Department and made 

available to any interested person. At least 28 daysfour weeks prior to the Council's annual 

consideration of the changes proposed on the docket, the City shall publish a notice in a 

newspaper of general circulation in the City, generally describing the proposed changes 

including areas affected, soliciting written public input to the Department of Community 

Development on the proposed changes, and identifying the date on which the Council will 

consider the proposed changes.  

 

18.80.040 Staff Report  

A. At least 14 daystwo weeks prior to Council consideration of any proposed amendment to 

either the comprehensive plan or development regulations, the Department shall prepare and 

submit to the Council a staff report which addresses the following:  

1. An evaluation of the application materialsthe issues set forth in this chapter;  

2. Iimpact upon the Tukwila Comprehensive Plan and zoning code;  

3. Iimpact upon surrounding properties, if applicable;  

4. Aalternatives to the proposed amendment; and  

5. Aappropriate code citations and other relevant documents.  

B. The Department's report shall transmit a copy of the application for each proposed 

amendment, any written comments on the proposals received by the Department, and shall 

11



contain the Department's recommendation on adoption, rejection, or deferral of each proposed 

change.  

 

18.80.050 Council ConsiderationReview Procedures for Docket Requests 

A. The City Council shall consider each request for an amendment to either the Comprehensive 

Plan or development regulations, except site specific rezones along with the request for a 

Comprehensive Plan map change, at a Councilpublic meeting, at which the applicant will be 

allowed to make a presentation. Aany person may submitting a written comment on the 

proposed change or shall also be allowed an opportunity to make an responsive oral 

presentation. Such opportunities for oral presentation shall be subject to reasonable time 

limitations established by the Council.  

B. The Council will consider the following in deciding what action to take regarding any 

proposed amendment:  

1. Is the issue already adequately addressed in the Comprehensive Plan?  

2. If the issue is not addressed in the Comprehensive Plan, is there a public need for the 

proposed change?  

3. Is the proposed change the best means for meeting the identified public need?  

4. Will the proposed change result in a net benefit to the community?  

C. Following Council consideration as provided by TMC Sections 18.80.050A and 18.80.050B, 

the City Council shall take action as follows:  

1. Add the proposed amendment to the Annual Review Docket and Rrefer itthe 

proposed amendment to the Planning Commission for further review and a 

recommendation to the City Council;  

2. Defer further Council consideration for one or more years to allow the City further time 

to evaluate the application of the existing plan or regulations and consider it as part of a 

future Annual Review Docket; or  

3. Reject the proposed amendment.  

 

  

12



A new Chapter 18.82 is enacted to read as follows: 

CHAPTER 18.82 

AMENDMENTS TO DEVELOPMENT REGULATIONS  

Sections:  

18.82.010 Application  

18.82.020 Staff Report  

18.82.030 Review Procedures 

18.82.040 Council Decision  

 

18.82.010 Application  

Any interested person (including applicants, residents, City staff and officials, and staff of other 

agencies) may submit an application for a text amendment to the TMC development regulations 

to the Department. Such applications are legislative decisions and are not subject to the 

requirements or procedures set forth in TMC Chapters 18.104 to 18.116. The application shall 

specify, in a format established by the Department:  

1. A detailed statement of what is proposed and why;  

2. A statement of the anticipated impacts of the change, including the geographic area 

affected and the issues presented by the proposed change;  

3. An explanation of why the current regulations are deficient or should not continue in 

effect;  

4. A statement of what changes, if any, would be required in functional plans (i.e., the 

City's water, sewer, storm water or shoreline plans) if the proposed amendment is 

adopted;  

5. A statement of what capital improvements, if any, would be needed to support the 

proposed change, and how the proposed change will affect the capital facilities plans of 

the City; and  

6. A statement of what other changes, if any, are required in other City codes, plans or 

regulations to implement the proposed change.  

 

18.82.020 Staff Report  

A. Prior to consideration of any proposed amendment, the Department shall prepare and submit 

to the reviewing body a staff report which addresses the following:  

1. An evaluation of the application materials;  

2. Impact upon the Tukwila Comprehensive Plan and zoning code;  

13



3. Impact upon surrounding properties, if applicable;  

4. Alternatives to the proposed amendment; and  

5. Appropriate code citations and other relevant documents.  

B. The Department's report shall transmit a copy of the application for each proposed 

amendment, any written comments on the proposals received by the Department, and shall 

contain the Department's recommendation on adoption, rejection, or deferral of each proposed 

change.  

 

18.82.030 Review procedures.  
The following shall apply to processing a text amendment to development regulations:  

A. The City Council shall decide whether to review the amendment or direct the planning 
commission to review the amendment.  

B. If the planning commission is directed to review the amendment, the planning commission 
shall, after considering the amendment at a public hearing, vote and forward a written 
recommendation to the city council.  

C. The Planning Commission's written recommendation shall be presented to the City Council 
unchanged and accompanied by an info memo that includes any staff proposed changes to 
the Planning Commission's recommendation. If any of staff’s proposed changes are 
substantively different from the Planning Commission's recommendation, the City Council 
may remand the changes to the Planning Commission before proceeding further with action 
on the amendment.  

D. At least one public hearing shall be held prior to the City Council acting on an amendment. 
The public hearing may be held before the Planning Commission, the City Council, or both 
at the Council’s discretion.  

E. At least 14 days prior to the public hearing the City shall publish a notice in a newspaper of 
general circulation in the City, generally describing the proposed changes including areas 
affected, soliciting written public input to the Department on the proposed changes, and 
identifying the date on which the proposed changes will be considered.  

 
18.82.040 Council Decision.  

Following receipt of the Planning Commission's recommendation on a proposed amendment 

referred to the Commission or of the Staff Report (if the amendment was not sent to the 

Planning Commission) the City Council may:  

1. Adopt the amendment as proposed;  

2. Modify and adopt the proposed amendment;  

3. Remand to the Planning Commission for further proceedings; or 

3. Deny the proposed amendment.  

14



CHAPTER 18.84  

REQUESTS FOR CHANGES IN ZONING 

18.84.010 Application Submittal  

Applications for rezone of property, along with the request for a Comprehensive Plan map 

change, shall be submitted to the Department of Community Development. Proposed changes 

received by the Department after January 1 of any year shall be held over for the following 

year's review. A Ssite specific rezone and the accompanying Comprehensive Plan map change 

application shall be a Type 5 decision processed in accordance with the provisions of TMC 

Section 18.108.050. 

 

18.84.040 Council DecisionOrdinance Required  

A. After holding a public hearing and evaluating the application against the criteria at 18.84.020 

the City Council may:  

1. Adopt the rezone and map amendment as proposed;  

2. Modify or condition the proposed rezone and map amendment; or 

3. Deny the proposed rezone and map amendment.  

B. Action under TMC Chapter 18.84, which amends the official Zoning Map, shall require the 

adoption of an ordinance by the City Council pursuant to the Tukwila Municipal Code and State 

law. Due to the Growth Management Act, RCW 36.70A, which provides that Comprehensive 

Plan amendments be considered no more frequently than once a year, any rezone ordinance 

must be adopted by the Council concurrently with action on the Annual Review Docket items. 

15


